Gairioalalli Vitao

Brijesh Shah

Mobile No: +919879203978

brijesh.beat@gmail.com brijeshit@yahoo.com

Objective

Willing to work in an organization where I can develop and enhance my knowledge and technical skills and an opportunity to contribute towards the personal and professional growth.

Summary

- More than 17 years of competitive experience in IT industry using Microsoft Technology (.net core, WebAPI, MVC, C#, Azure cloud, Vb.net, ASP.NET, Knockout js, Window Application)
- Experience of working in the complete Software development life cycle involving development, Debugging, documentation and maintenance.
- Good work ethics with excellent communication and interpersonal skills.

Technical Skills	
Web Technologies	.net Core, WebApi, MVC, Knockout, ASP.NET, VB.NET, HTML, JavaScript, Jquery, ADO.NET
Languages	C#, Vb.net
Cloud	Microsoft Azure
Databases	MS-SQL Server
Reporting Tools	Crystal Reports, SSRS Reporting ,RDLC Reporting
Payment Gateway	Paypal, Braintree, Stripe, USAePay, Amazon, Paytrace, Link Point.
Operating Systems	Windows Windows 11
Tools	Team foundation, Agile-Sprint methodology, AJAX, Visual Source Safe 6.0, Devexpress Tools, Code Smith Tools.

Education

- B.E Information Technology 2006, Ganpat University (NGU), Mahesana, Gujarat,
- H.S.C 12th 2002, Vakharia p j high school, Kalol, Gujarat
- S.S.C 10th 2000, Vakharia p j high school, Kalol, Gujarat

Work Experience

- Working as a Team Leader at Solvios Technology Ahmedabad from 01-April-2015 to till date.
- Worked as a Team Leader at Kaushalam Digital Pvt.Ltd, Ahmadabad from Dec-2010 to 21-Feb-2015.
- Worked as a senior software developer in .net with Beatinfocom Solution, Ahmadabad from Jan-2009 to Nov-2010.
- Worked as a senior software developer in .net with ECS India pvt. Ltd., Ahmadabad from Feb-2008 to Desc-2008
- Worked as a web developer in .Net with Accede information pvt. Ltd., Gandhinagar from May - 2006 to January – 2008

Current Job Role:

- Lead a team of software developers programming applications.
- Making sure that all the aims of the project are met.
- Delegating work and assignments to team members.
- Ensured team members stayed on task.
- Guiding team members with troubleshooting technical issues.
- Regularly monitored work and cut problem members before issues became large.
- Making sure the quality standards are met.

Project Portfolio:

Planet Home lending – 2018 to Present	
Website	
Environment	MVC,C#, Azure ,SSRS Reporting, AWS Lambda
Database	MS-SQL Server 2012
Domain	Mortgage Bank
Role	Team Leader

Description: Planet Home Lending is a management system for a Mortgage company that helps manage end to end customer loans from initiation to disbursement in the US. The system has third party integrations for Fannie/Freddie Mae and MISMO, Optimal Blue and LoanLogics for loan validation to compliance based on government norms. It has a very effective Reporting system to get the required reports as needed. System also covers mortgage origination, underwriting, approval, funding, closing, and servicing.

Courierboard.com – 2015- 2018

Website	
Environment	MVC,C#
Database	MS-SQL Server 2012
URL:-	https://www.courierboard.com
Role	Team Leader

Description: Courier board is online nationwide delivery quote system connecting shippers to courier companies providing competitive quotes. It is used for sending courier nationwide, provide drivers details and Quote BID management. Main modules of our system are Freight Posting, RFP Posting, Vehicle Posting, Quote Posting and Driver Wanted Job Posting.

Cbdriver.com - 2015- 2018

Website	
Environment	Asp.net 4.0, C#
Database	MS-SQL Server 2012
URL:-	http://www.cbdriver.com
Role	Team Leader
Responsibilities	Coding, implementation, Code review and Testing

Description: CBDriver is the driver network connecting companies posting driver job listings with courier drivers looking for driving jobs and delivery opportunities.it is used for post driver available Ads, search driver wanted Ads, receive alerts when new driver wanted Ads Are posted, driver resources.

Custom Ecommerce Solution:

Ecommerce Website	
Environment	C#.Net 2010
Database	MS-SQL Server 2008
URL:-	http://www.acedepot.com/ http://www.visolproducts.com http://www.abadak.com http://www.halfpricedrapes.com/ http://www.norprowebstore.com http://www.animationshops.com http://www.shampooline.com http://www.viziooptic.com
Role	Team Leader

Description: Custom Ecommerce Solution in ASP.net with complete custom developed features. With the vast experience in ecommerce Development Arena, handle key features of ecommerce as follow

Key Features: (Client Section)

- Payment Gateway: Configure different Payment Gateway for accurate & secure payment processing. Integrated payment Gateway depends on client requirement like PayPal, Authorize.Net, Paytrace, Usepay, Link point, Google checkout.
- Real Time Shipping Methods-integrated real time shipping method like UPS, USPS (Endicia), FedEx.
- **Single page Checkout:** Experience in successful handling of multiple stores with single page checkout.
- Quick View / Snap Shop: Ability to show or display Snap Shop or Item Display Box on product Listing page.
- Mini Cart: Ability to add item detail directly to shopping cart with one click.
- Kit/Package Products: Ability to fetch/display package items on item page.
- One Click Account Setting: Developed one click setting at customer level for easy processing of checkout.

which include i crothar & r ayment Detail, i dronase Detail, referral i dinto

Discount - Coupon, Customer Level, Gift Card, Free Shipping.

Admin Section

- Product Management: Ability to handle huge Product/Inventory Management.
- Order Management: Successful handle Orders within the store or from multiple store with in single admin panel.
- Payment Management: Experience in Payment management or payment processing within the store or for multiple store from single admin panel.
- Coupon Management: Capability of handling Coupon Management.
- Reporting: Experience in developing the Reporting section or tool like Orders, Customer, Payment, Referral, Browsers, IP etc. (Text & Graphical)
- Customer Management: Ability to develop Customer Management in Admin
- Phone Order Management: Experience in developing Phone Order Management.
- Order Point: Ability to develop Order Points or Referral Points
- EBay: Upload products on EBay store.
- EBay & Amazon & Yahoo Order: Get Order from EBay & Amazon Orders from admin side to database

Electronics Point of Sale:

POS	
Environment	C#.Net 2008
Database	MS-SQL Server 2008

Description: A point-of-sale (POS) system is a computer-based unit that allows retailers and restaurants to record sales and manage inventory. A POS system typically consists of a computer monitor, keyboard, receipt printer, credit card and check readers, cash drawer and software.

I had developed this software for retail store, Restaurant, mall.

An Intranet website ECS Alpha system:

Webtrix	
URL	www.ecsltd.org
Environment	ASP.Net 2.0 using C#.Net
Database	MS-SQL Server 2005

Description: This system is product of company and is live web application with around 35 users and includes Client, Engineer and Admin module for engineering service Provider Company. All engineers who complete his job after attend assigned job location they can directly send feedback and get new job as per assigned on different job on particular day from webtrix engineer module.

ECS Alpha System

Citrix	
Environment	C#.net

50 users and include whole business process of one Engineering service provider company. It includes modules like Client, Contract, HR, Job Details, and Finance and many more.

Website for Actual Class Training Using Virtual Environment

<u>ACTIVE</u>	
Environment	ASP.NET 2.0 using C#.Net
Database	MS-SQL Server 2000

Description: This is a web-enabled application that has all capabilities of one-many discussion with Student and teacher. It is more flexible and more cost effective than traditional classroom training methods. All highly interactive course content is delivered online ondemand and includes audio and multi-media slide shows, online simulations, practical practice exercises, online quizzes and final exams. Each student will be assigned their own online account and can start or stop the session with teacher at any time with complete schedule flexibility

Website for Self Paced Online Training

P.NET 2.0 using C#.Net
S-SQL Server 2000

Description: This is a web-enabled application that has all capabilities of handling online lectures.

It is more flexible and more cost effective than traditional classroom training methods. All highly interactive course content is delivered online on-demand and includes audio and multimedia slide shows, online simulations, practical practice exercises, online quizzes and final exams. Each student will be assigned their own online account and can start or stop the modules at any time with complete schedule flexibility

Personal Information:	
Name	Brijesh P. Shah
Date Of Birth	17/09/1984
Languages Known	Hindi, English, Gujarati
Marital Status	Married
Hobbies	Cricket, web surfing.

(Brijesh P. Shah)